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Docket No. 50+46)

INVinois Power Company

ATIN: J. . Perry
Vice President

Clinton Power Station

Mail Code V-275

P, 0. Box 678

Clinton, IL 61727

Gentlemen:

On November 21, 1990, we received Advance Change Notice (ACN) 9/1 to the
Clinton Power Station's Emergency Plan. We have reviewed ACN 9/ and we
have determined that it is acceptable and does not degrade the effectiveness
of the Emergency Plan,

ACN 9/1 includes cevera) clarifications, information updetes, and
enhanceme ts to the emergency planning in place for the Clinton Power
Station. Minor revisions have been made to the Station Emergency Response
Organiza‘ion (SERD), Clarification has been made regarding the activation
of the LERO and the Emergency Support Organization. An improved back=up
Tocat .un for the Operations Support Center has been specified. Improvements
he.« been made to the wording of the criteric fo- classifying an Unusua)
Evert or Alert for abnormal liquid or gaseous rad:slogical releases.

Updated information has been nrovided on the ma. ~gs available for
communicating with offsite medical facilities.

Should you have any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski
of my staff at (708) 790-5634.

Sincerely,

. Robert Greger, Chief
(Reactor Programs Branch

See Attached Distribution
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J. Cook, Manager, Clinton Power Station

F. Spangenberg, 111, Manager -
Licensing and Safety

DCD/DCB (R?DS)

OC/LFDCB

Resident Inspector, RIII

J. Hickman, NRR, PM

J. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

Patricia O0'Brien, Governor's
Office of Consumer Services

S. Zabel, Esquire, Schiff, Hardin,
& Waite

L. Larson, Project Manager,
General Electric Company

Chairman, Dewitt County Board

IMinois Department of
Nuclear Safety

Robert Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel, State of 111inois Center

Pavry SRI

R. LaFreniere, R111

R. Erickson, EPB, NRR

D. Bement, FEMA, RV
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